ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT

Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM

TO:  , Darrell White, Interim Ditector - Procurement

FROM:\(xa .  lameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Ditector- Engineeting & Environmental Services
DATE:| " Wednesday, November 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Setvices for Augusta, Georgia

RFP: 24-916
File Reference: 24-014(A)

Based on RFP 24-916 evaluation final cumulative scoring, Goodwin Mills Cawood, LLC is top rated
qualified firm. It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering to award RFP 24-916 / Disaster Debris
Removal Monitoring Services for Augusta, Georgia/Richmond County area to the top rated qualified
fitm, Goodwin Mills Cawood, LLC (GMC). Accordingly, Augusta Engineering will prepare contract
awatd agenda item for Augusta Commission approval. Contract award will be contingent upon GMC
submitting executed contract/agreement and associated all requited documents.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank yos.
/hm

cc Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
AE Assistant Director Finance & Administration
AE Associate Director Construction & Program Delivery
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 ~5040 Fax: {706} 796 -5045
WWw.augustaga.gov



